FILED 4/26/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 03714-2021

GUINSTER FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com

April 26, 2021
E-PORTAL

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman, Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Talllahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 20200151-EI - Petition for approval of a regulatory asset to record costs incurred
due to COVID-19, by Gulf Power Company.

Docket No. 20200189-WS - Petition for approval of a regulatory asset to record costs incurred
due to COVID-19, by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

Docket No. 20200194-PU — Petition for approval of regulatory assets to record costs incurred
due to COVID-19, by Florida Public Utilities Company, Florida Public Utilities Company -
Indiantown Division, Florida Public Utilities Company - Fort Meade, Florida Division of
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation.

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Attached for filing in the referenced consolidated dockets, please find the Notice of Service of
Responses to Citizen’s Second Set of Interrogatories to Florida Public Utilities Company (Electric
and Gas Divisions) and the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation.

As always, thank you for your assistance with this filing. Please do not hesitate to let me know 1f
you have any questions whatsoever.

Sincerely,

s/Beth Keating
Beth Keating
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 521-1706
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for approval of a regulatory asset
to record costs incurred due to COVID- 19, by
Gulf Power Company.

In re: Petition for approval of a regulatory asset
to record costs incurred due to COVID- 19, by
Utilities, Inc. of Florida.

In re: Petition for approval of regulatory assets
to record costs incurred due to COVID-19, by
Florida Public Utilities Company, Florida
Public Utilities Company - Indiantown
Division, Florida Public Utilities Company -
Fort Meade, Florida Division of Chesapeake
Utilities Corporation.

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY AND FLORIDA
DIVISION OF CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION’S OBJECTIONS AND
RESPONSES TO CITIZENS’ SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 18-24)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Florida Public Utilities Company and the Florida

Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, by and through their undersigned counsel, have

served their Responses to Citizen’s Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 18-24) by electronic mail

on Ms. Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel, at Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us this

April 26, 2021.

DOCKET NO. 20200151-El

DOCKET NO. 20200189-WS

DOCKET NO. 20200194-PU

FILED: April 26, 2021

Respectfully submitted,

s/Beth Keating

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 521-1706

Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities Company and
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE



mailto:Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us

Docket No. 20200194-PU (Dockets Nos. 20200151-El and 20200189-WS)

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing responses to OPC’s First Set of
Interrogatories and First Requests for Production have been furnished by Electronic Mail to the following

parties of record this 26th day of April, 2021.:

Office of the General Counsel

Jennifer Crawford

\Walter Trierweiler

Shaw Stiller

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us

wirierwe@psc.state.fl.us
sstiller@psc.state.fl.us

Joel Baker

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
Joel.baker@fpl.com

Russell A. Badders

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, FL 32520-0780
Russell.Badders@nexteraenergy.com

Kenneth Hoffman

Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com

Morse

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Gentry.Richard@Ileg.state.fl.us
Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us
Morse.stephanie@leg.state.fl.us
Pirrello.Anastacia@leg.state.fl.us

Richard Gentry/P. Christensen/A. Pirrello/S.

Mike Cassel

Florida Public Utilities Company
208 Wildlight Ave.

Yulee, FL 32097
mcassel@fpuc.com

Dean Mead Law Firm

Martin S. Friedman

420 S. Orange Ave., Suite 700

Orlando FL 32801
mfriedman@deanmead.com

Utilities, Inc. of Florida

Mr. Patrick C. Flynn

200 Weathersfield Avenue
Altamonte Springs FL 32714-4027

cflynn@uiwater.com

By: __s/Beth Keating

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

(850) 521-1706
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